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1. Company Overview 

 

The South African Nuclear Energy Corporation Limited (Necsa) is a state-owned 

public company (SOC), registered in terms of the Companies Act, (Act No. 61 of 

1973), registration number 2000/003735/06.  

The Necsa Group engages in commercial business mainly through its wholly-owned 

commercial subsidiaries: NTP Radioisotopes SOC Ltd (NTP), which is responsible 

for a range of radiation-based products and services for healthcare, life sciences and 

industry, and Pelchem SOC Ltd (Pelchem), which supplies fluorine and fluorine-

based products. Both subsidiaries, together with their subsidiaries, supply local and 

global markets, earning valuable foreign exchange for South Africa and are among 

the best in their field in their respective world markets. 

Necsa’s safety, health, environment and quality policies provides for top 

management commitment to compliance with regulatory requirements of ISO 14001, 

OHSAS 18001 and RD 0034 (Quality and Safety Management Requirements for 

Nuclear Installations), ISO 9001 and ISO 17025. 

Necsa promotes the science, technology and engineering expertise of South Africa 

and improves the public understanding of these through regular communications at 

various forums and outreach programmes to the community. We are a proudly South 

African company continuously striving, and succeeding in many respects, to be at 

the edge of science, technology and engineering related to the safe use of nuclear 

knowledge to improve our world.  
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2. Purpose  

 

The purpose of this RFI is to gather relevant information from industry to enable 

Necsa to: 

(a) Identify prospective bidders who have the capability to supply, implement, 

maintain and support a suitable Electronic Tender System. 

(b) Augment the specification that can be used to acquire such a system in a 

subsequent competitive bidding process; and  

(c) Obtain an estimate amount that such suitable Electronic Tender System 

and related services will cost.  

 

3. Operational Information 

Necsa publishes about 100 tenders annually 

The system will be operated by 4 officials  

 

4. System 

The system must amongst other things be able to do the following: 

• Uploading and Publication of bids by Necsa 

• Capturing of queries by the prospective bidders 

• Capturing of responses to queries by Necsa 

• Uploading and submission of proposals by bidders 

• Evaluation of proposals 

• Generate responses to unsuccessful bidders 
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Function Yes / No 

Is the system aligned / complies with PFMA Procurement 

regulations? 

 

Uploading and Publication of bids by Necsa 

 

 

Capturing of queries by the prospective bidders 

 

 

Capturing of responses to queries by Necsa 

 

 

Uploading and submission of proposals by bidders 

 

 

Evaluation of proposals 

 

 

Generate responses to unsuccessful bidders 

 

 

Is the system on-premises or cloud based? On-Premises / 

Cloud 

Any other function / capability of the system that is beneficial to the tender 

process, kindly specify as part of your response. 

5. Pricing Information 

Estimated once of acquisition cost? 

Estimated annual license fee? 

Estimated annual maintenance fee? 

Any other cost that relates to operating the system and indicate the frequency of 

such cost. 

NB: No appointment will be made from this RFI. The RFI is only for information 

gathering purposes. 

6. Notes to Service Providers 

 

a) Necsa Shall not be liable to pay or reimburse service provider for any cost 
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incurred in relation to      preparation of this document. 

b)   Necsa shall accept no liability in respect of any loss or damage which may 

incur in the preparation and admission of this request for information. 

c)  The contents of these documents shall be held as confidential and private and 

may not be disclosed to a third party or be published in any way whatsoever. 

d)  This RFI and the prices being requested are for market research only. The 

scope of this RFI is neither exhaustive nor conclusive of the Necsa group 

requirements that may be published in the subsequent call for tenders or 

expressions of interest.  

e) The Necsa group may require presentations and/or site visits at a stipulated date 

and time. 

f) This RFI is a stand-alone information-gathering and market-testing exercise, 

intended only to inform the Necsa group ’s further decisions. No respondent, 

through submission of information will gain any right to participate in any future 

process and participates herein on the basis that it is providing information 

voluntarily to strengthen a potentially beneficial process for all stakeholders. In 

addition, no participant shall be prevented or excluded from participation in the 

bidding process due to submission of information in response to this RFI. 

 

7. Clarification 

Any clarification required by a bidder regarding the meaning or interpretation of 

the document, or any other aspect concerning the submission, is to be 

requested in writing to Ms Thulile Sokhela at  e-mail 

Thulile.Sokhela@ntp.co.za .  

 

8. Submission of RFI 

Closing date for the RFI submission: 02 February 2026, closing time: 16:00 PM 

Proposals must be submitted electronically Thulile.Sokhela@ntp.co.za . 

Reference number:  FIN-SCM-RFI-0002 must be indicated in all 

correspondence.  
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